
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

March 23, 2017 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

William K. Rounds, Mayor 
Jay Sarno, Mayor Pro Tem 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511. 











FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



March 23 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2005 Series A 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 2/28/17 
Outstanding principal at 2/28/17 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 2/28/17 
Outstanding principal at 2/28/17 

None 
$2, 140,000 

None 
$35,377,675 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2007-A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 2/28/17 
Outstanding principal at 2/28/17 

Bond Repayment 

None 
$29,270,000 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2005 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which are 
administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed 
Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead, 
distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received 
based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF 
will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service 
obligations. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: March 15, 2017 

ITEM NO. 38 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 6A 



March 23 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 2/28/17 
Outstanding principal at 2/28/17 

None 
$6,890,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2, 134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The WUA was formed in June of 2009. Water revenue bonds issued prior to this date 
were issued through the City of Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority. 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager/Executive Director 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: March 17, 2017 

ITEM NO. 48 



ff.SPRINo.�C' City tJ/' Sal!lttJ Fe Sprincs 
�

C;, 
Water Utility Authority Meeting 

�liiiiii--"====iiiiiiiiiiiiii==iiiiiiii;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;iiiiiiiiiiiii=ii•=-����·--
March 23, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 
'That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

Engineering Design Services for Water Treatment System at Water Well No. 12 
At the July 28, 2016 City Council Meeting, The Water Utility Authority Board 
directed staff to award a contract to Civiltec Engineering, Inc. (Civiltec) to provide 
water treatment design services for Water Well No. 12. Civiltec is currently in the 
design process of the water treatment system and have also conducted a second 
pilot study further refining recent treatment results. A fully functioning water well 
and treatment system within zone 2 will minimize the use of costly imported surface 
water, and will increase the efficiency of the water distribution system. Staff is 
anticipating the bid document to be completed in April 2017, afterwards staff will 
request Council to authorize for advertising at a future council meeting. 

Destruction of Water Well No. 1 
At the October 27, 2016 City Council Meeting, the Water Utility Authority Board 
directed staff to award a contract to General Pump Company (GPC) to provide well 
destruction services for Water Well No. 1. GPC are currently in the application 
process for a well destruction permit through the State Water Resources Control 
Board (SWRCB) allowing them to destruct the well. The application process can 
only be approved after a down-hole video survey of the well to be destroyed is 
submitted and approved by the SWRCB. The video will provide critical information 
on the exact methods required to properly destroy the well. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Water Well No. 12 will be funded by Capital Improvement Plan Bond Funds. The 
Destruction of Water Well No. 1 is funded by Water Capital Improvement Plan 
Funds. 

� 
�r1c:rmack 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: 

Executive Director 

Noe Negrete, Director J 7L Date of Report: March 15, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 4C 



APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the February 23, 2017 Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• February 23, 2017

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Attachment: 
Minutes for February 23, 2017 

£1/11/V 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

March 23, 2017 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: March 16, 2017 
ITEM NO. GA 



















March 23 2017 

ORDINANCE FOR ADOPTION 

Ordinance No. 1084: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe Springs, 
California, Amending Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code, Chapter 15 (Land Use), Title 
155 (Zoning), Section 155.003 (Definitions), 155.062 (Accessory Uses R-1 District), 
155.092 (Accessory Uses R-3 District), Section 155.644 (Accessory Dwelling Units), 
and adding Section 155.644.1 (Junior Accessory Dwelling Units), to implement new 
State legislative mandates related to the requirements and development standards for 
accessory dwelling units (formerly referred to as "second" units). (City of Santa Fe 
Springs) 

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council: 

• Waive further reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1084.

BACKGROUND 

The State of California enacted Government Code Section 65852.2 in 1982, 
establishing a mandate that every local agency adopt provisions for permitting 
secondary dwelling units. The intent of the legislation was to encourage housing for 
extended family members and to increase the availability of rental housing. In 2003, 
AB 1866 was adopted, requiring all local governments to allow secondary dwelling units 
within single-family residential zones. 

Most recently, in February 2016, Senator Wieckowski introduced Senate Bill 1069 and 
Assembly member Bloom introduced Assembly Bill 2299 which proposed specific 
amendments to State law to promote the production of secondary dwelling units, herein 
forth referred to as "accessory" dwelling units. Also in 2016, Assembly member 
Thurmond introduced AB 2406 to add provisions for the creation of junior accessory 
dwelling units. All three of these bills ultimately passed and became law. 

Santa Fe Springs' existing Zoning Code provisions applicable to accessory dwelling 
units (Section 155.644) are affected by this legislation because to the extent that a local 
ordinance imposes requirements beyond those specifically allowed by State law, those 
local provisions will be superseded beginning January 1, 2017. Local jurisdictions are 
required to submit their revised ordinances to the State Department of Housing and 
Community Development (HCD) within 60 days of adoption. 

HCD has published a technical assistance memorandum (December 15, 2016) to 
provide information to local governments on recent amendments to accessory dwelling 
unit law. This memorandum, along with consultations with HCD, have guided the 
proposed revisions to Santa Fe Springs' Accessory Dwelling Unit Ordinance. The 
following is a brief summary of each of the three accessory dwelling unit bills that take 
effect January 1, 2017. 

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: January 26, 2017 

ITEM NO. 7 







































March 23 2017 

ORDINANCE FOR ADOPTION 

Ordinance No. 1085: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe Springs, 
California, Amending Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code Title 15 (Land Use), Section 
155 (Zoning), Sections 155.003 (Definitions), 155.036 (Principal Permitted Uses A-1 
District), 155.038 (Conditional Uses A-1 District), 155.061 (Principal Permitted Uses R-
1 District), 155.063 (Conditional Uses R-1 District), 155.091 (Principal Permitted Uses 
R-3 District), 155.093 (Conditional Uses R-3 District), 155.153 (Conditional Uses C-4
District), 155.243 (Conditional Uses M-2 District), 155.327 (Permitted, Accessory and
Conditional Uses PD Zone), 155.739 (Commission's Consideration - Development Plan
Approval), in accordance with state Housing Element laws. (City of Santa Fe Springs)

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council: 

Waive further reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1085. 

BACKGROUND 

State law recognizes the vital role local governments play in the availability, adequacy 
and affordability of housing. Every jurisdiction in California is required to adopt a 
comprehensive, long-term General Plan to guide its physical development; the Housing 
Element is one of the seven mandated elements of the General Plan. Housing Element 
law requires local governments to adequately plan to meet the existing and projected 
needs of all economic segments of the community. The law recognizes that in order 
for the private market to adequately address housing needs and demand, local 
governments must adopt land use plans and regulatory mechanisms that provide 
opportunities for, and do not unduly constrain housing. As a result, State housing policy 
rests largely upon the effective implementation of each jurisdiction's Housing Element. 
Furthermore, Housing Element statutes require the State Department of Housing and 
Community Development (HCD) to review local housing elements for compliance with 
State law and to report their findings to the local government. 

Government Code Section 65583 requires the housing element to identify adequate 
sites to facilitate and encourage the development of a variety of types of housing for all 
income levels, including multifamily rental housing, factory-built housing, mobilehomes, 
housing for agricultural employees, supportive housing, single-room occupancy units, 
emergency shelters, transitional housing, and housing for persons with disabilities. The 
Housing Element must include an analysis of governmental constraints upon the 
maintenance, improvement, or development of housing for a variety of housing types, 
and set forth concrete program actions to address any shortfalls. 

In December 2013, the Santa Fe Springs City Council adopted Ordinance 1050, 
establishing definitions and development standards for emergency shelters and 
transitional and supportive housing uses in accordance with SB 2. As part of the 
governmental constraints analysis conducted for the City's 2014-2021 Housing 

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: January 27, 2017 

ITEM NO. 8 























March 23 2017 

2016 General Plan Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
City of Santa Fe Springs General Plan Housing Element Annual Progress Report and 
Environmental Document. 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 
• Receive and authorize staff to forward the 2016 General Plan Housing Element

Annual Progress Reports to the California Department of Housing and
Community Development (HCD) and the Governor's Office of Planning and
Research (QPR).

BACKGROUND 
The purpose of this item is for the City Council to consider the status of the General 
Plan Housing Element Annual Progress Report (APR) for 2016, and the progress of its 
implementation, which needs to be reported to the California Department of Housing 
Community Development (HCD) and the Governor's Office of Planning and Research 
(OPR). Government Code Section 65400 establishes the requirement that each city 
and county prepare an annual report on the status of its General Plan, the Housing 
Element of its General Plan, and the actions taken towards completion of the programs 
and status of the local government's compliance with the deadlines in its housing 
element. 

Except for the Land Use Element of the City's General Plan which was adopted in 1993, 
all other elements (Open Space/Conservation, Safety Element, Circulation Element, 
Noise Element, and Environmental Element) of the General Plan were adopted in 1994. 
Local governments are required to keep their General Plans current and internally 
consistent. There is no specific requirement that a local government update its General 
Plan on any particular timeline, with the exception of the Housing Element, which is 
required to be updated as prescribed by State Law. 

The previous Housing Element 2008-2014 (4th Cycle), was adopted by the City on 
December 11, 2008 and certified by HCD on January 21, 2009. The City of Santa Fe 
Springs Housing Element 2014-2021 (51h Cycle) was adopted by the City Council on 
January 30, 2014 and certified by HCD on February 18, 2014. The Housing Element 
establishes the City's strategy for meeting community housing needs for the period 
2013-2021 and is one of seven integral and interrelated elements of the General Plan. 

The 2016 Annual Report reflects the City's progress during the third year of the 
Regional Housing Need Allocation (RHNA) planning period (January 1, 2014 - October 
1, 2021) for the 5th cycle Housing Element. The RHNA allocates the amount of housing 
growth each jurisdiction must plan for in their housing element by providing "adequate 
sites" through zoning. So long as a jurisdiction provides sufficient sites and does not 
impose constraints to development, it is not penalized for falling short of its RH NA 
target. However, pursuant to Government Code Section 65863, jurisdictions are 

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 15, 2017 

ITEM NO. 9 



























March 23, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Bartley Avenue Street Rehabilitation - Final Payment 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to Sequel 
Contractors Inc. of Santa Fe Springs, California in the amount of $228,952.00 for 
the subject project. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of September 22, 2016, awarded a contract to 
Sequel Contractors Inc. of Santa Fe Springs, California in the amount of 
$456,447.00 for the above subject. 

The project included the removal of existing asphalt concrete/macadam pavement 
surface, reworking the underlying aggregate base and in situ soil materials to 
provide a firm and stable platform for placing new asphalt concrete pavement 
thereon, and the removal and replacement of curb and gutter, sidewalks and 
driveways. 

The following payment detail represents the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) 
due per terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to 
be satisfactory. 

The final construction cost is $467,890.25. The final project cost (approximately 
$627,000) including the construction, engineering, inspection, overhead and 
contingency is within the budget amount of $852,000.00. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Utility Users Tax-Capital Improvement Project Fund budgeted $852,000 to the 
project. No additional funding is required to complete the project. The total project 
was under budget by approximately $225,700.00 

;1�e::m�k 
Attachment: City Manager 
Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: 
�JI I

Noe Negrete, Director '/ · '-Date of Report: March 15, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 10 





March 23, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Parkmead Street Rehabilitation - Final Payment 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to Sequel 
Contractors Inc. of Santa Fe Springs, California in the amount of $236,303.76 for 
the subject project. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of September 22, 2016, awarded a contract to 
Sequel Contractors Inc. of Santa Fe Springs, California in the amount of 
$416,403.00 for the above subject. 

The project included the removal of the existing pine trees and replacing with a 
non-intrusive Brisbane Box tree species. The existing roots had damaged the 
roadway surface and created major issues with drainage by uplifting the curb and 
gutter. Roadway rehabilitation work included; removal of existing asphalt 
concrete/macadam pavement surface, reworking the underlying aggregate base 
and in situ soil materials to provide a firm and stable platform for placing new 
asphalt concrete pavement thereon, and the removal and replacement of curb and 
gutter, sidewalks and driveways. 

The following payment detail represents the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) 
due per terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to 
be satisfactory. The contract also calls out for a twelve month plant establishment 
period. The Contractor will be issued a Purchase Order in the amount of $9,600 
for the remaining twelve month plant establishment period. 

The final construction cost is $509,743.85 plus the $9,600.00 totaling $519,343.85. 
The final project cost (approximately $745,000) including the construction, 
engineering, inspection, overhead and contingency is within the budget amount of 
$801,000.00 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Utility Users Tax-Capital Improvement Project Fund budgeted $801,000.00 to 
the project. No additional funding is required to complete the project. The total 
project was under budget by approximately $56,000. 

Attachment: 
Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By:

�t1�:.Y 
City Manager 

-'7JJJ I

Noe Negrete, Director '/ · '-Date of Report: March 15, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 11 







March 23, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution No. 9537 - Ordering the Preparation of the Engineer's Report for FY 
2017/18 in Conjunction with the Annual Levy of Assessments for Heritage Springs 
Assessment District No. 2001-01 (Hawkins Street and Palm Drive) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 9537, ordering the preparation of the 
Engineer's Report for FY 2017 /18 in conjunction with the annual levy of 
assessments for Heritage Springs Assessment District No. 2001-01 (Hawkins 
Street and Palm Drive). 

BACKGROUND 

The Heritage Springs Assessment District was established in May 2001, pursuant 
to the Municipal Improvements Act of 1913 (Division 12 of the California Streets 
and Highway Code), to finance the acquisition of various public improvements that 
were required for the development of the District. 

The District also included a mechanism to provide funding on an annual basis for 
ongoing street maintenance which includes slurry sealing, street resurfacing and 
street reconstruction as needed. The requirement for a street maintenance district 
component was a condition of approval for the development. In FY 2007-2008, 
the two streets within the Heritage Springs Assessment District, Palm Drive and 
Hawkins Street, were slurry-sealed. 

The approval of this initial Resolution orders the preparation of plans, 
specifications, cost estimate, assessment diagram, assessment and the 
Engineer's Report for the annual updating of the assessment district. 

ii�sCc1C�� 
City Manager 

Attachments: 
1. Resolution No. 9537
2. Boundary Map

Report Submitted By: 

Ji 
Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: March 15, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 12 









March 23, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution No.9538 - Ordering the Preparation of the Engineer's Report for FY 
2017/18 in Conjunction with the Annual Levy of Assessments for Street Lighting 
District No. 1 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 9538, ordering the preparation of the 
Engineer's Report for FY 2017/18 in conjunction with the annual levy of 
assessments for Street Lighting District No. 1. 

BACKGROUND 

Santa Fe Springs Lighting District No. 1 was formed May 26, 1982, pursuant to the 
provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972. After the initial formation 
of the district, it is necessary for the City to annually update the Lighting District. 
This allows the City to continue levying annual assessments against the properties 
located within the Lighting District. 

The required documents that meet the legal requirements are outlined in Chapter 
3 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 as contained in the Streets and 
Highways Code. 

The approval of this initial Resolution orders the preparation of cost estimate, 
assessment diagram, assessment, and Engineer's Report for the annual updating 
of the Lighting District. 

Attachments: 
1. Resolution No. 9538
2. Boundary Map

p////1/t+ 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director J JL Date of Report: March 15, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM N0.13 





Annual Levy" as submitted to this City Council, showing the boundaries of the proposed 
area to be assessed and showing the work of improvement to be maintained, and a copy 
is on file in the Office of the City Clerk and open to public inspection. The proposed 
parcels and properties within said area are those to be assessed to pay certain costs and 
expenses for said maintenance work. 

Section 3: That the proposed maintenance work within the area proposed to be 
assessed shall be for certain street lighting improvements, as said maintenance work is 
set forth in the "Report" to be presented to this City Council for consideration. 

Section 4: That Noe Negrete, City Engineer, is hereby ordered to prepare and 
file with this City Council, a "Report" relating to said annual assessment and levy in 
accordance with the provisions of Article IV, commencing with Section 22565 of Chapter 
1 of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California. 

Section 5: That, upon completion, said "Report" shall be filed with the City Clerk 
who shall then submit the same to this City Council for its consideration pursuant to 
section 22623 and 22624 of said Streets and Highways Code. 

Section 6: That the City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution. 

APPROVED and ADOPTED this 23rct day of March 2017.

William K. Rounds, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Janet Martinez, CMC, City Clerk 





March 23, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Award of bid to Sunset Vans for the Purchase of Two (2) 2017 Ford Transit ADA 
Compliant Wheelchair Vans and Declare Unit 485 Surplus Property 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

• Authorize the Director of Purchasing Services to purchase two (2) 2017 Ford
Transit Americans with Disabilities (ADA) Accessible Wheelchair Vans from
Sunset Vans in the amount of $102, 105.80 ($51,052.90 each) and authorize
a purchase order to be issued in this amount.

• Declare Unit 485 (2004 Ford E-450 Cutaway Bus) surplus and authorize the
vehicle to be sent to public auction once the replacement units have been
delivered and placed into service.

BACKGROUND 

Replacement vehicles are budgeted annually for units that have reached the end of 
their mileage and/or service use life cycle. More specifically, the City Council approved 
$110,000 in FY 2016-17 Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transit Authority (MTA) 
Proposition A Transportation Funds for the purchase of one replacement Cutaway 
Passenger Bus for the City's transit services activity. After comprehensively reviewing 
the community's transportation needs, Staff recommends that instead of purchasing 
the replacement cutaway bus that two (2) transit ADA wheelchair accessible vans 
would be more conducive for the City's transportation needs and services. 

The Director of Purchasing Services requests approval to authorize the purchase of 
two (2) 2017 Ford Transit ADA Wheelchair Vans from Sunset Vans based on the 
below-received bids. This includes authorization to issue a purchase order in the 
amount of $102, 105.80. The quoted amounts include all taxes, fees, and delivery. 

VENDOR 

Sunset Vans 
Mobility Works 
Alamo Mobility 

BID AMOUNT 

$102,105.80 
$102,901.50 
No Response 

As a result of the recommended purchase, the current transit vehicles (Units 672 and 
685) would be utilized in a reserve capacity and the current "back-up" vehicle could
be declared as being surplus and available for public auction. That vehicle (Unit 485)
is a 2004 Ford E-450 Cutaway Bus - (VIN# IFDXE45S64HA74267) with
approximately 170,000 miles.

Report Submitted By: Paul Martinez 
Finance & Administrative Services 

Date of Report: March 16, 2017 

ITEM NO. 14 











NEW BUSINESS 

- Crime Legislation Impacts

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council:

March 23, 2017 

• Consider the impacts on crime in Santa Fe Springs since the passage of
Assembly Bill 109, Proposition 47 and Proposition 57;

• Direct the City Manager to continue to analyze these impacts to identify
necessary changes; and

• Direct the City Manager to work with City of Whittier, legislators, Gateway
Cities Council of Governments, League of California Cities, and other cities
to consider legislative strategies to improve these impacts.

In the aftermath of the tragic shooting of Whittier Police Officer Keith Boyer, the 
Whittier City Council recently took action to further the analysis of the local crime 
impacts stemming from Assembly Bill 109 and Propositions 4 7 and 57, in particular 
how such legislation/Initiatives may have contributed to the set of circumstances that 
led to the shooting of Officer Boyer. In addition, the Whittier City Council directed their 
City Manager to work with other agencies (including and specifically the City of Santa 
Fe Springs) to develop strategies to mitigate these impacts. In so much as the Santa 
Fe Springs City Council and Staff have been working with our counterparts in the City 
of Whittier on this matter already, it would be appropriate for the Santa Fe Springs City 
Council to take similar action. It should be noted that Mayor Rounds has submitted a 
letter to the Whittier Daily News (attached) that, although not yet published, calls for 
local elected officials to work together to change the law to better protect our Police 
Officers and the community at-large relative to AB 109 and the aforementioned 
initiatives. 

The following is taken from the City of Whittier's agenda report of March 14, 2017: 

BACKGROUND 

News outlets have asserted a lack of relationship between crime rates and 
imprisonment rates and noted that crime remains at historic lows nationally, with 
property crime declining more than 50% since 1991. The Los Angeles Times also 
published a recent editorial disputing that criminal justice reforms contributed to the 
February 20, 2017 Whittier police shooting. 

The most recent FBI national crime statistics report that since 2015, violent crime 
decreased 5.3% and property crime decreased 0.6%. However, the western region 
that includes California showed a 6.4% increase in violent crime, the highest regional 
increase in the nation. Additionally, this region was the only area to post any increase 
in property crime (0.8%) 1

. 

I 

1 S1tatistics compare the first six months of 2016 to the first six months of 2015. The FBI has not yet released
stJtistics for all of 2016. 

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack Date of Report: March 16, 2017 
City Manager's Office 

ITEM NO. 15 











Marclt 23, 2017 

PRESENTATION 
Introduction of New Santa Fe Springs Policing Team Members 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Dino Torres, Director of Police Services to 
introduce the newest members of the Santa Fe Springs Policing Team. 

Ryan Todd, Sergeant 
Tim Roberts, Corporal 
Leo Vanegas, Officer 
David Yoshitake, Officer 

Report Submitted By: Dino Torres 
Department of Police Services 

�!��� 
City Manager 

Date of Report: March 15, 2017 

ITEM N0.2� 



"· 

March 23, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Proclaiming the Month of April 2017, as OMV/Donate Life Month in Santa Fe Springs 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council designate the Month of April 2017, as "OMV/Donate Life 
Month in Santa Fe Springs." 

BACKGROUND 
In recognition of National Donate Life Month, the California Organ and Tissue Donor 
Registry encourages others to become organ and tissue donors, by registering on
line, or when they apply for, or renew, their driver's license or I.D. card. More than 
118,000 individuals nationwide and more than 21,000 Californians are currently on 
the national organ transplant waiting list. In addition to there being a need for organs 
and tissue donors, the nation is also in urgent need of blood and marrow donors. 

To better promote and raise awareness of this issue, the City of Fullerton and the 
Hostert family (Craig, Kathleen, Justin, and Nicole), in collaboration with the non
profit foundation Onelegacy, have issued an area-wide challenge to Southern 
California Mayors to help support the upcoming Donate Life Run/Walk to be held on 
Saturday, April 29, 2017, at Cal State University, Fullerton. The Donate Life 
Run/Walk is a signature event for Donate Life California and helps promote and 
encourage Californians to sign up as organ and tissue donors via the OMV when 
they renew/apply for a driver's license or I.D. card. 

The Mayor has invited representatives from the Donate Life Run/Walk to be at the 
Council meeting to receive a proclamation declaring April 2017 as "OMV/Donate Life 
Month" in Santa Fe Springs. 

Attachment: 
Proclamation 

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: March 16, 2017 

ITEM N02ilB 





Marcil 23, 2017 

PROCLAMATION 

Proclaiming the week of April 9 through April 15, 2017, as "National Library Week" 

!RECOMMENDATION

l
That the City Council proclaim the week of April 9 through April 15, 2017, as "National
Library Week." 

BACKGROUND 

This week, the Santa Fe Springs City Library joins libraries in schools, campuses and 
communities nationwide in celebrating the dynamic changes that are happening in 
today's libraries. April 9-15 is National Library Week, a time to highlight the changing role 
of libraries, librarians and library workers. 

Libraries today are more about how they connect with their patrons, as opposed to what 
they have on their shelves. Libraries aren't just a place to study, but also creative and 
engaging community centers where people can collaborate using new technologies, find 
the latest entertainment, or just relax. Our library offers access to a variety of print and 
digital resources, including online homework help, online databases, downloadable 
magazines, ebooks, and e-audio, that can be accessed in person or online. 

Libraries of all types are evolving to meet the needs of the communities they serve. We 
encourage the transformation of our adult residents by offering them an opportunity to 
receive a scholarship to earn a high school diploma online. Many residents do not have 
the funds to pay for education at their age, but still want to improve their lives and that of 
their children. 

Libraries are many things to many people. Whether through offering e-books and 
technology classes, materials for English-language learners, programs for job seekers 
or offering a safe haven in times of crisis, libraries and librarians listen to the community 
they serve, and they respond. 

The Santa Fe Springs City Library is celebrating National Library Week by offering a 
"Make-Your-Own-Book" class at 2 p.m. on Saturday, April 15. 

First sponsored in 1958, National Library Week is a national observance sponsored by 
the American Library Association (ALA) and libraries across the country each April. 

Report Submitted By: Joyce Ryan Date of Report: March 15, 2017 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM N0.2� 







i City Council Meeting March 23, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Introduction of New Santa Fe Springs Department of Fire-Rescue Firefighter 
Candidates 

RECOMMENDATION 
jThe Mayor may wish to call upon Fire Chief Mike Crook to introduce the newest 
members of the Santa Fe Springs Department of Fire-Rescue. 

BACKGROUND 
Three (3) Firefighter Candidates were hired on February 6, 2017 to replace current 
vacancies in the Department of Fire-Rescue. 

The three (3) new employees have completed a comprehensive four-week 
academy instructed by senior Santa Fe Springs Fire-Rescue personnel. They will 
continue their training throughout their first year of employment and will formally 
tested quarterly covering each of the many skills they will be tasked with learning. 
lihey are each currently assigned to one of the four (4) fire stations in the City. 

The three (3) new firefighters are considered Firefighter Candidates until their 
successful completion of a one-year probation. At that time they will receive 
permanent status with the City and receive their Santa Fe Springs Department of 
Fire-Rescue firefighter badge. 

New Santa Fe Springs Department of Fire-Rescue Firefighter Candidates 
Brent Eastman 
Casey Jones 
Anthony Mora 

'fl;;1111 1V
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Michael Crook 
Department of Fire Rescue 

Date of Report: March 16, 2017 

ITEM N0.2QD 



March 23, 2017 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 3 Moore 

Beautification 1 Rounds 
Beautification 3 Sarno 

Beautification 1 Trujillo 

Historical 1 Rounds 

Historical 3 Sarno 

Historical 3 Trujillo 

Historical 3 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Rounds 

Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 

Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 

Senior Citizens 3 Moore 

Senior Citizens 1 Rounds 

Senior Citizens 1 Sarno 

Senior Citizens 4 Trujillo 

Senior Citizens 1 Zamora 

Sister City 2 Rounds 

Sister City 3 Sarno 

Sister City 2 Trujillo 

Sister City 2 Zamora 

Youth Leadership 1 Moore 

Youth Leadership 1 Sarno 

Youth Leadership 1 Trujillo 

Youth Leadership 3 Zamora 

Applications Received: None. 
Recent Actions: Ivan Aguilar and Jennifer Tobar were appointed to the Youth 

Leadership Committee. 

1./?;/i//� 
i:�deii..1ccormack 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 

City Clerk 

City Manager 

Date of Report: March 17, 2017 

ITEM NO. 21A 


























	Agenda 
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 15
	Item No. 20A
	Item No. 20B
	Item No. 20C
	Item No. 20D
	Item No. 21A



